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From: Martin, Charles <Charles.Martin@vermont.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2026 11:27:49 AM
To: Rob North <RNorth@leg.state.vt.us>
Subject: FW: ANR Budget question

Representative North,

Let me know if the below information answers  your question sufficiently.
 

ANR has 682 FTEs
Across the board the average ANR salary is $80K plus $60K in benefits
Steps and COLAs are increasing by over 5% on average
Health insurance is increasing by over 10%
Retirement costs are increasing by 6% on average
Workers compensation increased by 13%
We also have more modest increases in salary and benefits for our seasonal workforce
with a net increase of $65k

The increase is due to cost-of-living increases and steps, which is part of the collective
bargaining agreement plus increases in health insurance, retirement, etc. The increase is not
related to an increase in position count, but the annual growth of salaries and benefits. The
below chart shows the year-over-year changes by line item for ANR plus the LURB. The LURB
gets included because it’s how the state has the reporting set up.
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From: Rob North <RNorth@leg.state.vt.us>
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2026 10:40 AM
To: Moore, Julie <Julie.Moore@vermont.gov>; Martin, Charles <Charles.Martin@vermont.gov>
Subject: ANR Budget question
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.
Dear Secretary and Deputy Secretary,
I need some more understanding of FTE levels within ANR.  We're seeing a $7M (6.8%) increase in
salary wages and benefits. And we're seeing a 58 position (8.5%) vacancy rate baked into the budget. 
Where's the increase coming from? Are FTE level or increasing?
 
Representative Rob North 
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